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INFORMATION BULLETIN 
 
Issue # 2022-0010-I 

 
 
DATE:   April 14, 2022 
  
TO:     VIAHA Membership  
 

FROM:  Stewart Dumont, Chair Nomination Committee  
 
SUBJECT:  Nomination Committee Announcement & Call for Nominations 2022 
   

 
 

The following members have been appointed to the 2022 VIAHA Nominations Committee: 
  

 (Mid-Island) Samantha Barrowcliff   president@avmha.com    250-731-9616  

 (South-Island) Carrie Coleman   president@sookeminorhockey.ca  250-415-1536 

 (North-Island) Stewart Dumont  sjdumont5@gmail.com   250-668-4154 
 

 
The above Nomination Committee is now calling for nominations for the following five (5) VIAHA 
volunteer positions: 

 

 President 

 VP Competitive 

 VP North-Island  

 VP Mid-Island  

 VP South-Island  
 
As per VIAHA By-Law 506, all nominations should be forwarded to the Nomination Committee 
Member in your applicable area no later than Sunday May 15th, 2022. Nominations from the floor will 
not be accepted.  
 
Individuals can nominate themselves if wanted. *It is recommended that a short list of credentials & 
experience accompanies each submission so the information can be circulated prior to the AGM 
within the Meeting Package. 
 
Elections will be handled electronically prior to the AGM and results will then be announced at the 
VIAHA AGM - Sunday May 29th, 2022 - which is set to be held via zoom video conference.  
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Stewart Dumont 
Chair, VIAHA Nominations Committee  
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